

APPROVED MINUTES CEMSMAC

September 8, 2022 – 10 AM - Location: VIRTUAL MEETING

Member Attendees: D. Latham (Region 1), D. Joseph (Region II), C.Johndro (Region III), K. McClaine (Region IV), M. Saad (Region V), M. Cicero (EMS-C), R. Kamin (OEMS Co-Chair)

Guests: K. Couturier, T. Sheehan, C. Ingram, M. Osborne, S. Fitch, M. May, J. Way, W. Young, J. Danao, P. Ciardullo, C. Rafuse, A. Breyre, P. Canning, R. Rautio, A. Katz, K. Bruns, G. Hardy, M. Shear, S. Macauley, M. Soltis, C. Dunn, E. Mara, J. Depino, J. Quinlavin, R. Ziegler, M. Petrocelli, T. Wain

OEMS: M. Zacchera, J. Demers, J. Reynolds, A. Pugliese

Chaired by: R. Kamin

Topic	Discussion	Action
Meeting called to order at 9:58 am	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> The minutes of the August 11, 2022 CEMSMAC meeting were reviewed 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Motion to approve August minutes as distributed; 1st K. McClaine, 2nd R. Kamin <p>Motion passed unanimously.</p>
DPH/OEMS Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> August report distributed 	
Regional MAC/EMS-C/Trauma	<p>Region I: D. Latham; did not meet this month, next meeting scheduled in September</p> <p>Region II: D. Joseph, did not meet, no updates</p> <p>Region III: C. Johndro – did not meet; no updates</p> <p>Region IV: K. McClaine; did not meet; no updates</p> <p>Region V: M. Saad – next meeting in September; Dr. Caffyn collecting data on mechanical CPR device use by EMRs</p> <p>EMS-C: M. Cicero/M. Petrocelli – nothing new to report</p> <p>Trauma: No updates</p>	

Topic	Discussion	Action
CT Unified EMS Protocols, K. Couturier	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Reviewed several protocols DNR protocol change Addition of IM EPI for Asthma and RAD; will present next month for vote Discussion of Supraglottic/extraglottic airways, IO access and epinephrine in cardiac arrest for AEMT scope of practice to be brought up next month 	
IFT, M. Osborne, R. Kamin	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Next bundle of protocols was sent to committee in June. Discussion regarding IFT protocols; standard of care between hospitals; clarified language 	
CARES Update, Shawna Macauley	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Reporting is down; 14 agencies not reporting Quick update on CARE statistics Asking agencies to please report, including intake number 	Shawna.macauley@redcross.org <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Please send ideas to Shawna, Kyle and/or Rich regarding items to be included for ongoing data sharing/communications.
Other Business	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Review documents/resources on DPH website (Kamin/McClaine) CME Sharing (Kamin/Demers) EMS Response to School Bus Crashes (CABE) Electronic Information Sharing/Communications Applications for EMS (ongoing discussion and next steps) 	
New Business	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> No update 	
Meeting adjourned		

Next Meeting: 10/13/2022 - Location: VIRTUAL MEETING – no in person meeting until further notice

Respectfully submitted: Angela Pugliese, OEMS

Upcoming Meeting Dates: Virtual until Noted

10/13/2022	11/10/2022	12/8/2022	1/12/2023	2/9/2023	3/9/2023	4/13/2023
------------	------------	-----------	-----------	----------	----------	-----------